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DPredmbuna

Oblast Posdzavi je nepochybné krajindiskou perlou strednich Cech, zrcadlici nedostiznou harmonii ptirodnich krds a uslechtilého
projevu lidského dila. Jedinecny je zde krajinotvorny smysl a um nasich predki: od samého poédtku nasich historickych poznatkii. Clenitd
krajina je prostoupena vrchy, které nabizeji idedlni podminky pro panoramatické vyhledy do dalky. Mistopisci zde napocitali dvandct
stredovékych hradii a tvrzi, mnoZstvi vyznamnych architektonickych dominant - zdmkii, kostelti, kapli, ale také mmnoho drobné
architektury - kizi, boZich muk a plastik, vytvarejicich ptivab kulturni krajiny, kterd je svou jedinecnosti bez evropské obdoby. Priizracna,
¢ird, romanticky idylickd, jindy vsak zakalend, hrozivé burdcejici, tudy protéka Sdazava, k niz se vaze mnoho legend a povésti, a kterd
od pradavna nezaménitelné urcuje atmosféru celého kraje.

Zdenék Sternberg
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R ellsheé 1o viste slata

Vyznam zlata ve spolecnosti dobte znali uz Keltové. Zlato ziskavali vétsinou ryZovd-
nim z naplavii fek a potokii. Pouzivali k tomu jednoduchych splavii potaZenych ovci
kuzi, ve které se zachycovala drobnd zrnka drahého kovu. A pravé od ryzZovani pochd-
zi onen pohddkovy vyraz ,zlaté rouno®. Pozlacend kiize byla spdlena a ryzi zlato ddle
zpracovino. Treba na mince zvané Duhovky.

Celtic gold panning areas

The Celts knew an importance of the gold in a society very well. They obtained the gold
mostly from a soil by rivers and brooks sides. They were using simple throughs covered
with a sheep skin, where the tiny grains of gold remained. This activity has given
a name to fairy- tale expession ,,golden sheep skin®. The skin was burnt and pure gold
further processed. It was used for production of so called ,,rainbow coins®.
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Z daleka jsou patrny zalesnéné vrcholy Velkého a Malého Blaniku. Velky Blanik je
opreden legendami o ceském vojsku svatého Viclava, které tu v nitru hory spi a pfijde
Ceské zemi na pomoc, az ji bude nejhiife. V blizkosti jsou tzv. Rytirské skdly ukryvaji-
ci tdajny vstup do podzem.

St. Venceslas Legend of Blanik

The Small and Great Blanik Hills covered with forests are visible from a long distance.
The Great Blanik is connected with legends about Czech knights arrays lead by
St. Venceslas. These knights are sleeping inside the mountain and they shall wake up
and come and help Bohemia, when the worst moments of the history come. There are
so called Knights” Rocks nearby, a possible entrance into the mountain is hidden
there.
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Yoty Blant

Na samém vrcholu stoji drevénd rozhledna postavend v roce 1940 a kolem ni jsou
stopy po starovékém hradisti ze 3. stoleti pred nasim letopoctem. V roce 1868 byl od-
tud vezen zdkladni kdmen pro stavbu Ndrodniho divadla. Diky povéstem se stal Bla-
nik pamdtnou horou ceskych déjin.

The Great Blanik
There is a wooden view-tower right on the very top. It was built in 1940. This view-
tower is surrounded by traces confirming existence of a Celtic village from 3" centu-
ry BC. The fundamental stone for the construction of the National Theater was taken
from here in 1868. Thanks to legends, Blanik has became the memorable mountain
of the Czech history.
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Hv. Prokopp v Fixavs

Na skdle nad tekou Sdzavou pobyval v jeskyni poustevnik Prokop, ktery si vZdy dokd-
zal poradit s certy, kdyz mu rusili jeho zbozny, asketicky Zivot. I proto se dohodl také
s knizetem Oldfichem, ktery pti lovu ve zdejsich lesich poranil ochocenou Prokopovu
la#. Knize Prokopovi neodolal a na jeho radu zde zaloZil kldster. Stalo se tak pred
rokem 1034.

St. Prokop in Sdzava

Prokop was dwelling on his own in the cave on the rock above Sdzava river. He always
knew what to do with devils, disturbing his religious ascetic life. He made a deal with
earl Oldrich, who wounded Prokop’s tamed hind, while hunting in local forests.
The earl accepted Prokop’s proposal and established a monastery here. It happened
before the year of 1034.
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&1 .

Klaster, organizovany podle benediktinského teholniho tddu, navazoval vedenim
mse ve slovanské liturgii na cyrilometodéjskou tradici. Drevény kostel v roce 1070
vysttidala kamennd romdnskad stavba. Z té se mnoho nezachovalo. Ve 14. stoleti bylo
rozhodnuto vybudovat mohutny jednolodni kamenny chram. Velkolepé dilo vsak zii-
stalo nedokoncené. Sazavsky kldster byl v roce 1785 zrusen.

The Monastery in Sdzava

The monastery, organized according to the Benedictine order continued in conducting
the services in slavonic liturgy in tradition of Cyril and Metod¢j. The wooden church
was changed by stone roman building. Not much of it has been preserved. It was de-
cided in the 14-th century to build a mighty stone temple with one hall. However,
the big work remained unfinished. The monastery in Sdzava was abolished in 1785.
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SHrad Db

Hrad Dubd a sousedni Hrddek se dostaly koncem 15. stoleti do rukou Jana Zoula
z Ostredka. Pan Zoul se z Slechetného rytite zdhy stal obdvanym loupeznikem, ktery
se svoji loupeznickou partou tak mocné plenil Posdzavi, Ze proti nému vytahl s voj-
skem sam prazsky arcibiskup. Zajal jej spolu s dalsimi padesdti loupezniky a dal je
v Praze obésit.

Castle Dubd

The Castle Dubd and Hrddek situated in the neighborhood came into the possession
of Jan Zoul from Ostiedek in the end of the 15" century. Mister Zoul, originally
an aristocratic knight started to live a life of a dreaded robber. Together with his gang
he was looting in Posdzavi so much, that Prague archbishop took his troops and came
to stop it. Zoul and his 50 companions were captured and executed in Prague.
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Rataje se v pisemnych zdznamech objevuji k roku 1156 jako opevnéné méstecko se dveé-
ma hrady. Dolni hrad zvany Pirkstejn pat¥il v 15. stoleti Hynkovi Ptdckovi. V roce
1437 musel obléhat Sion, hrad svého synovce Jana Rohdce z Dubé. Hrad dobyl a synov-
ci tim pomohl na Sibenici. Radostnéjsi snad pro ného bylo provddni jediné dcery
za Viktorina, syna krdle Jitiho. Horni hrad byl pfestavén na zdmek po roce 1670.

Rataje nad Sdzavou

As written chronicles say, Rataje appears in the year of 1156 as a small fortified town
with two castles. The lower castle called Pirkstéjn was owned by Hynek Ptacek in the
15" century. In 1437 he had to attack Sion, the castle possessed by his nephew Jan
Rohdc from Dubd. Hynek was successful and his nephew finished at a gallows. More
pleasant event for him was the marriage of his only daughter with Viktorin, the son
of the king Jiti. The upper castle was reconstructed after the year of 1670.
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Geskiy Sonnberk

Hrad Cesky Sternberk byl po staleti sidlem staroceského rodu Sternbergii. Vznikl
na polatku 13. stoleti a patii mezi nejlépe dochované hrady v Cechdch. Jisté na tom
md sviij podil i poloha hradu, do kterého se vstupovalo tizkou cestou vytesanou v boku
strané. K obrané také prispivalo predsunuté opevnéni s mohutnou vézi. Presto byl
hrad jednou dobyt, a to za krdle Jittho z Podébrad v dobé, kdy byl Zdenék ze Sternber-
ka jeho zarytym odpiircem.

Cesky Sternberk

The castle Cesky Sternberk was the seat of old family the Sternbergs for hundreds years.
It was built in the beginning ot the 13" century and belonged to the best preserved cas-
tles in Bohemia. The position of the castle helped as well - the narrow lane leading to
the entrance was chiselled in the side of a slope. The outer fortification with a mighty
tower helped to protect the castle effectively. However, the castle had been conquered
once, in the time of Jit{ from Podébrady, when Zdenék from Sternberk belonged to his
enemies.
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Prak

Na dohled od hradu Cesky Sternberk, na misté zvaném Prak, stdval p#i jeho obléhdni
dobyvaci prak. Slo o jednoduché zatizeni na principu pdky, kterd se otdcela kolem osy.
Prak slouzil k boteni dievénych Cdsti staveb, rozbijent stech i lehcich kamennych kon-
strukci a nakonec i k zapdleni objektil.

Prak

There is a place called Prak just a stone’s throw from Cesky Sternberk castle. This spot
was used as a position for the war machine utilized by conquering castles. It was
a simple device based on a lever principle, spinning around an axis. This machine
was used to destroy wooden parts of buildings, shelters and simple stone constructions
and finally also to light various premises.
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Dne 15. kvétna 1420 tdborsti husité tahli na pomoc Praze, ohroZené vojskem cisate
Zikmunda. Zde se jim do cesty postavila vojska vedend Petrem ze Sternberka. V noci
se strhla bitva, husité odrazili titok jizdy a z bitvy vysli vitézné.

vrvrs

Pofici nad Sdzavou

On 15. May 1420 the Hussites from Tdbor hurried to help Prague, threatened by em-
peror Zikmund’s army. In Pofici they were stopped by arrays lead by Petr from
Sternberk. The battle started in the night, the Hussites knocked off a cavalry and won
the fight.
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Kborenyy HKostelec

Kostelec pattil do sité krdlovskych hradii, které streZily obchodni cesty ku Praze. Zbo-
fenym se stal v roce 1467, kdy hrad obléhal Viktorin, syn krdle Jitiho z Podébrad,
a znicil ho.

Zboteny Kostelec

Kostelec belonged to the net of royal castles, used for guarding the merchant trail

to Prague. The castle was named ,,zboteny“ which means ,destroyed in 1467, when
it was attacked and ruined by Viktorin, the son of the king Jiti from Podébrady.
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Mesto vzniklo jako rané stiedovekd hornickd osada. Pred rokem 1350 jej Karel IV.
povysil na kralovské zlatohorni mésto. Dominantu mésta tvori kostel sv. Vojtécha,
jemuz dnesni podobu vtiskly gotické prestavby ve 14. stoleti. Uvnitt je goticky oltdr
z 15. stoleti. Opacnému konci ndmeésti vévodi mohutnd vézZ dnesni radnice. Jde o pii-
vodni opevnénou rychtu ze 14. stoleti barokné upravenou v roce 1724.

Jilové u Prahy

The town was founded as a medieval mining settlement. Karel IV had promoted the
village to the status of the royal gold mining town. St. Vojtéch church is a dominant
building in the town. The current look comes from the 14" century, when gothic recon-
structions were made. There is a gothic alter inside the church. On the other end of the
square we can find a mighty tower of a current town hall. Originaly it was a fortified
town hall from the 14" century with a baroque arrangements from the year of 1724.
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Kocourské pasmo patti v jilovském zlatohornim reviru k nejbohatsim. Jsou zde stre-
dovéké prdce, které dosdhly az do hloubky 200 metrii pod povrch, coz je pfi tehdejsim
stavu dobyvaci techniky a moznosti odvodnéni Stol tictyhodné. Odtud se zacala
v 17. stoleti razit Stola, kterd skoncila az pod méstem Jilové u Prahy a svoji délkou
2 170 metrii se stala nejdelsi v celém okrsku.

Mines in Kocourské zone

Kocourské zone belongs to the richest in Jilové gold mining area. There are medieval
works, reaching the depth of 200 metres below a surface. It is amazing especially when
we consider the state of machines in that time as well as possibilities to drain mine
galleries. In the 17" century they started to dig a gallery here. This gallery ended under
the town of Jilové near Prague and thanks to its lenght of 2 170 metres it became
the longest one in the whole area.
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SHlethiymio v o Jilovim « Praty

V roce 1590 darovali Rozmberkové sviij pomérné rozsdahly majetek v Jilovém u Prahy
a okoli Edwardu Kelleymu, dvornimu alchymistovi cisate Rudolfa II. Ale pouze jeden
rok mohl Kelley provddét své alchymistické kousky na jilovském ndamésti v Domeé.
Potom tento zdhadny alchymista rychle o vSechno prisel.

Alchemy in Jilové near Prague

In the year of 1590 the RoZmberks gave their relatively huge property in Jilové near
Prague and its surroundings to Edward Kelly, alchemist belonging to the court of the
emperor Rudolf II. However, Kelly could do his alchemical tricks in the House on the
square in Jilové only for one year. Then this mysterious alchemist lost all his property.
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Na pocdtku 15. stoleti se zde zacalo téZit stiibro, v 18. stoleti tézba ustala. Drahy kov
dopomohl Skalici k povysSeni na mésto i ziskdni privilegii. Jeji zaslou sldvu pripomind
barokni radnice z roku 1719 s nékolika okolnimi domy. Dnes je mésto sttediskem letni
rekreace v Posdzavi.

Stiibrnd Skalice

In the beginning of the 15" century people started to exploit a silver here, but the output
finished in the 18" century. Valuable metal helped Skalice to get a status of a town and
also to get privileges. The baroque town hall built in 1719 and few houses besides re-
mind its faded glory. The town is currently a center of summer recreation time.
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Vodni tvrz se pisemné pripomind v poloviné 14. stoleti. V roce 1420 ji dobyli husité.
Poté se majitelé casto ménili. Za panii z Rican dostala tvrz renesancni vzhled. Posled-
nim z majitelii byl podnikatel hrabé Jindtich z Rottenhanu, ktery tvrz vyuZival jako
tkalcovnu.

Popovice

A water fortress is mentioned in the middle of the 14" century. It was conquered by the
Hussites in the year of 1420. Owners were changing quite often. Owned by the Lords
from Ricany, the fortress received a renaissance appearance. Earl Jind¥ich from Rot-
tenhan was the last owner, he was using the fortress as a weaving-mill.
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Kolem roku 1149 zde byl zaloZen Zensky premonstratsky kldster, ktery byl za husit-
skych vilek vypdlen a poboten husity z Tabora. O sto let pozdéji pattily Loutiovice
pod Blanikem Krystofu Skuhrovskému, ktery zde na misté zbytkii kldstera nechal po-
stavit tvrz. O dalSich sto let pozdéji se tvrz zménila na jednopatrovy zdmek.

Louriovice pod Blanikem

A Premonstratensian nunnery was founded here around the year of 1149. During the
Hussites wars it was burnt and ruined by the Hussites from Tdabor. One hundred years
later Loutiovice pod Blanikem belonged to Krystof Skuhrovsky. He ordered to build
a fortress right on ruins of the nunnery. One hundred years later the fortress was
changed into a two floor castle.
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Prvni zminka o obci pochdzi z roku 1352. Na konci 14. stoleti se stdvd mésteckem
a rychle se rozviji. Stard tvrz je pfestavéna na renesancni zdmek, na jeho misté
v letech 1726 - 1733 nechala Anna Marie Toskdnskd vybudovat novy zdmek ve stylu
severoitalského sidla. Na ndmésti byla umisténa barokni plastika Ctrndcti svatych
pomocnikii z éerveného piskovce.

Kdcov

The first notice comes from the year of 1352. In the end of the 14" century Kdcov
becomes a town and develops rapidly. An old fortress is rebuilt and changed into
a renaissance castle. Anna Marie Toskdnskd ordered to build a new castle in the style
of a north Italian residence on the same spot between 1726 and 1733. The baroque
sculpture Fourteen Holy Helpers made of a red sand stone was placed on the square.
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Z nejstarsiho tvrzisté, které kdysi v Mraci stdlo, jsou patrny jen terénni nerovnosti.
O sto metrii ddle stoji novd tvrz. Jde o neprehlédnutelnou kamennou patrovou budo-
vu s doposud patrnym piikopem a valem z konce 14. stoleti, do jejiz historie se nesma-
zatelné zapsala tticetiletd vdlka. Tteti sidlo zde po roce 1690 budoval Jan Frantisek
z Vrbna a Bruntdlu pred zpustlou tvrzi a popluznym dvorem. Pro dluhy nebyla stavba
dokoncena a tak tu v kiovi trci zficeniny toho, co mélo byt zamkem.

Mrac¢

There are only few traces in terrain, reminding the oldest fortress, which was in Mrac.
New fortress have been built one hundred metres far. It is impossible not to notice a two
floor building made of stone, the ditch and defensive walls from the 14" century is still
apparent. Its history was undoubtedly influenced by the 30 years war. The third residence
was constructed by Jan Frantisek z Vrbna after the year of 1690 in front of abandoned
fortress and a yard with agriculture premises. Due to debts, the construction was not
completed and that is why we can see only ruins covered with bush instead of the castle.
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vevs

Bitva u Jankova byla nejkrvavéjsi bitvou tficetileté vilky na nasem tizemi a patii mezi
nejvétsi bitvy této vilky vitbec. Dne 6. biezna 1645 se tu sttetla cisarskd vojska vedend
marsilem Gotzem se Svédskou armddou generdla Torstensona. Vedeni cisatské ar-
mddy bylo neschopné, velitelé rozhddani a ve snaze obelstit Svédy dostali sami sebe
do pasti. Zahynulo pfitom 4 000 vojdki véetné marsdla Gotze.

The Battle of Jankov

The battle of Jankov was the bloodiest battle of the 30 years war on the Czech territory.
It also belongs among the biggest battles of this war. On 6. March 1645 emporer’s ar-
rays led by marshal Gotz met Swedish Army under general Torstenson. The emporer’s
army command staff was incapable, commanders who were quarreling and trying
to fool Swedish soldiers, were trapped. 4 000 soldiers were killed including marshal
Gotz.
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SKamberk

Kamberk zaloZili ve 13. stoleti némecti hornici, ktefi tu tenkrdt tézili zlato. S urcitymi
uspéchy se pokouseli o tézbu i majitelé viasimského panstvi Auersperkové. Sidlil zde
horni uifad se zkusebnou rud pro stiibrné doly v nedalekych Ratibo¥skych Hordch.

Kamberk

Kamberk was founded in the 13" century by German miners, digging for gold. The Au-
ersperks, owners of Vlasim castle tried to exploit as well having just a partial success.
There was a mining office with ore examination branch for silver mines in Ratibotské
Hory, situated not far from Kamberk.
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Holshe frovstint

Kostel na Chvojenu je rané gotickd stavba, u které je pohtbeno Sest sedlikii, kteii byli
zastteleni u Konopisté v roce 1775 pti selském povstini, které tragicky skoncilo
18. cervence.

The farmers uprising

The church in Chvojen is the early gothic building. Bodies of six farmers are burried
near this church. They were shot down in 1775 near Konopisté during a farmers upris-
ing, which ended tragically on 18. July.
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Osada s tvrzi je zapsdna v listindch k roku 1126. Z této doby je také romdnskd cdst
kostela sv. Petra a Pavla. Vychodni stranu ndmeésti vypliiuje obdélnikovd patrova bu-
dova zamku z roku 1730. Mésto bylo jisté opevnéno, svédci o tom hradebni basta vy-
budovand v roce 1278, dnes je v ni zavésen zvon ulity v roce 1512 a vdzici 1,5 tuny.

Naceradec

The settlement with a fortress is mentioned in documents from the year of 1126.
The Roman part of a church St. Peter and Paul was built in this period of time. There is
a two floor oblong castle building from the year of 1730 on the eastern side of the
square. The town was surely fortified, it is confirmed by a turret, built in 1278. Inside
we can find a bell, made in 1512, its weight is 1,5 tons.
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V piivabné kopcovité krajiné zapadné od BenesSova lezi Benice. Z nékolika objektii pod
zalesnénym kopcem vynikd unikdtni barokni statek s trojithelnikovym piidorysem,
ktery byval soucdsti konopistského panstvi. Dnes historické budovy slouzi neméné
vdazenému vicelu. Stal se z nich hiebéin pro chov starokladrubskych koni.

A Baroque Farm Benice
Benice is situated in a charming hilly countryside to the west from BeneSov. There are

several buildings under the hill, covered with a forest. One of them is a unique baroque
farm with a triangular ground-plan. Once it belonged to Konopisté castle and lands.
Historical premises are used for and important purpose also today - there is a horse
farm for Old Kladruber horses.
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Reprezentativni zdmecké sidlo vzniklo v [étech 1717 - 1725. V roce 1754 zdmek vyho-
tel, ale byl hned opraven podle ptivodniho projektu. Majitelé jemnistského panstvi
se v dalSich létech sttidali. Za Jindficha Rottenhana v roce 1789 byl zdmek upraven
v klasicistnim stylu a byl zaloZen park. V roce 1868 koupil Jemnisté Zdenék ze Stern-
berka, ktery ho obohatil dal$imi uméleckymi predmeéty.

Castle Jemnisté

The representative castle residence was built between 1717 and 1725. In 1754 the castle
burnt, but immediately it was reconstructed according to the original project. Owners
of this castle were changing in following period of time. In 1789, when the castle was
possessed by Jindfich Rottenhan, the park was established and the castle was adapted
in clasicist style. In 1868 Jemnisté castle was bought by Zdenék from Sternebrk, who
enriched it with other artistic products.
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V parku se Slechta bavila, odpocivala, vedla se tu jedndni. Také v dnesni dobé je park
nedilnou soucdsti zameckého aredlu, kde previddd klidné harmonické prostiedi fran-
couzské zahrady a anglického parku.

The park in Jemnisté

The park was used by aristocracy for amusement, relax and various meetings. Even
today the park is an important part of the castle area with prevailing harmonic
and quiet atmosphere of the French garden and the English park.
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[

Obec vznikla na pocdtku 13. stoleti soucasné s romdnskym kostelem sv. Havla. Jan
Antonin Kofenovsky z Tersova zde roku 1750 postavil zdmek. Dnesni podobu ziskal
v 19. stoleti za majitele Otto Chotka z Chotkova. Ten také dal soucasnou podobu kos-
telu. Jeho zdsluhou vznikl i zdmecky park v anglickém stylu.

Ratmeérice

The village was founded in the beginning of 13" century together with a Roman church
St. Havel. Jan Antonik Kotenovsky z Tersova built a castle here in 1750. The current
look comes from 19" century, when it was owned by Otto Chotka z Chotkova. He also
gave a current look to the church. Thanks to him, the castle park in an English style
was founded.
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Vesnice mad své jméno po majitelich z 16. stoleti. Od 18. stoleti zde stoji barokni zdme-
Cek, ktery se vyznamné zapsal do déjin nejen ceské hudby. V letech 1835 - 1844 tu pro-
Zil ¢ast svého détstvi a jinosstvi Bedfich Smetana. Tady hudebni skladatel nacerpal
inspiraci k Prodané nevésté, k symfonické basni Z ceskych luhii a hdjii i k souboru
Rolnicka.

Riizkovy Lhotice

The name of the village has its origin in owners” names from the 16" century. Since
the 18" century there is a small baroque castle which was playing a certain role in a his-
tory of not only Czech music. Bedtich Smetana spent here a part of his childhood and
teenage between 1835 and 1844. Here he gathered an inspiration to compose Prodand
nevésta (A Sold Bride), a symphonic poem Z Ceskych luhii a hdjii (From Czech Meadows
and Groves) and also to the set Rolnickd.
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Jméno Tynec ¢i Tejnice zfetelné naznacuje, Ze jde o hrazené, opevnéné misto na levém
brehu Sazavy. To také doklddd hranolovitd véz s rotundou, poziistatek opevnéného
hradu z 10. a 12. stoleti. O kousek ddl na témze biehu stoji vila prismysinika Janecka,
zakladatele tovirny JAWA. Dokonale prosklend kruhovd patrova budova pati k po-
zoruhodnym stavbdm moderniho stylu t¥icatych let 20. stoleti.

Tynec nad Sdzavou

The name Tynec or Tejnice undoubtedly shows, that we speak about fortified place
on the left bank of Sdzava river. It is confirmed by prism turret with rotunda, the rest
of fortified castle from the 10" and 12" cetury. A little bit further, on the same bank
there is a villa, which belonged to an industrialist Janecek, founder of Jawa factory.
Perfectly glassed round two floor building belongs to the remarkable modern style build-
ings from the thirties of the 20" century.
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Josef, hrabé z Vrtby, zaloZil v roce 1791 manufakturu na vyrobu jemné kameniny,
kterd pattila v té dobé k nejvyznamnéjsi v Cechdch. Empirové vdzy, sosky, jidelni
a ndpojové soupravy i obycejné talite se znackou Teynitz jsou dodnes velmi cenény.

Stoneware from Tynec

In the year of 1791 Josef, earl from Vrtba, established a manufacturing workshop pro-
ducing a delicate stoneware. In that time the workshop belonged to the most signifi-
cant workshops in Bohemia. Empire vases, statues, dinning and beverage sets and
even ordinary plates with the mark Teynitz are considered to be valuable until now.
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Ksmets Waiim

Do historie mésta vyznamné zasihl radce Karla IV., prazsky arcibiskup a prvni cesky
kardindl Jan Ocko z Vlasimi. To on proménil goticky hrad v reprezentativni arcibis-
kupské sidlo. Od roku 1744 po dalsich 200 let pattilo vlasimské panstvi Auersperkiim.
Ti se zaslouZili nejen o prestavby zdmku, ale také o vznik anglického parku, nejstarsi-
ho toho druhu u nds.

Castle Vlasim

History of the town was remarkably influenced by the advisor of Karel IV, Prague
archbishop and the first Czech cardinal Jan Ocko from Vlasim. It was right him,
who changed the gothic castle into a representative archbishop’s residence. Since
the year of 1744 the castle and the land belonged to the Auersperks. They possessed
it for 200 years. They reconstructed the castle and also established the English park,
the oldest park of this kind in Bohemia.
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Park byl postupné doplnén romantickymi stavbami a tiemi mohutnymi vstupnimi
branami. Jeho puvab ptitahoval umélce. Inspiroval hudebni skladatele Smetanu
a Mabhlera, objevil se v rytindch malife Pucherny. Park o rozloze 60 hektarii v tidoli
ticky Blanice navazuje ptimo na mésto a zamek.

Vlasim Castle Park

Few romantic buildings and three mighty gates were gradually added to the park.
Its charm attracted artists. It inspired classic music composers Smetana and Mahler
and also appeared in engravings by the painter Pucherna. The park occupies
60 hectars in Blanice river valley and it is connected with the town and the castle.
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Zdamek ve Vrchotovych Janovicich vznikl prestavbou gotické vodni tvrze ve stylu

romantické gotiky. Za pozornost stoji nejen zdmecké interiéry, ale také anglicky park
s pestrou dendrologickou skladbou.

Castle Vrchotovy Janovice

The castle in Vrchotovy Janovice originates from a gothic water stronghold rebuilt
in the style of romantic gothic. There are remarkable castle interiors and also
the English park with a motley dendrological composition.
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Sidonie Ndadhernd potddala ve Vichotovych Janovicich v prvni poloviné 20. stoleti prd-
telskad setkdni umélcil, na kterych se objevovali némecti bdsnici Rilke a Kraus, malit
Svabinsky, architekt Loos, biskup Podlaha a dalsi. Po konfiskaci zdmku komunistic-
kym rezimem v roce 1948 baronka Nddhernd emigrovala do Londyna, kde také ze-
mtela. Jeji poziistatky byly na konci 20. stoleti preneseny do rodinné hrobky v parku.

Sidonie Nddhernd

In the first half of the 20" century Sidonie Nddhernd was organizing friendly meetings
of artists in Vrchotovy Janovice. German poets Rilke and Kraus, painter Svabinsky,
architect Loos, bishop Podlaha and many others were taking part in these sessions.
After confiscating the castle by the communist regime in 1948, baroness Ndadhernd
emigrated to London, where she died later on. Her body was taken to the family tomb
in a park in the end of the 20" century.
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Na skalnatém ostrohu nad méstem byl na pielomu 14. a 15. stoleti postaven hrad.
Od roku 1547 zde panovali Zructi z Chienovic a ti zde nechali vystavét renesancni
sidlo, které roku 1781 vyhotelo a dalsich sto let chdtralo. Dnesni podobu i s parkem
dostal zdmek od majitele Adolfa Schebka a jeho Zeny, bavorské hrabénky Emy, v letech
1891 - 1894.

Zru¢ nad Sdzavou

In the end of the 14" and the beginning of the 15" century there was a castle built on
the rocky hill above the town. The Zructi from Chienovice were ruling here from 1547
and they ordered to build a renaissance residence, which burnt in 1781 and was aban-
doned for next one hundred years. The owner Adolf Schebek and his wife, duchess
Ema from Bavaria gave the castle and the park the current look in 1891 - 1894.



79



80

Posdzavsky Pacifik - takovou prezdivku ziskala tato trat, kterd pripomind alpskou
zeleznici. Zde také nalezneme nejvyssi kamenny most ve stiedni Evropé. Je 42 m vyso-
ky a obloukem pretind udoli Kocourského potoka u Zampachu nedaleko Jilového
u Prahy.

The Railway

Posdzavsky Pacifik - it was the nickname of this railway, reminding a railway in the
Alps. Here we can also find the highest stone bridge in the central Europe. The height
is 42 metres and its bow cuts Kocoursky brook valley by Zampach not far from Jilové
near Prague.
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enesor

V druhé poloviné 12. stoleti si na vyvyseném misté zvaném dnes Na Karlové postavil
Benes ¢i Benik opevnény dvorec. Za husitskych vilek bylo mésto v drzeni Petra
ze Sternberka, a proto jej husité vypdlili a pobotili. Na nejvyssim misté stoji ziicenina
minoritského kldstera a kostel sv. Mikuldse. Na ndmeésti pak piaristickd kolej s koste-
lem sv. Anny.

Benesov

In the second half of the 12" century some Benes or Benik built a fortified yard on an
upper place today called Na Karlové. As the town belonged to Petr from Sternberk
during the Hussites wars, it was burnt and ruined by the Hussites. There is a ruin
of the Minor monastery and St.Nicolas church on the highest place. The Piarist cam-
pus and St.Anne church are situated on the square.



83



84

Jeden z arabskych kupcii uz v 10. stoleti napsal o Slovanech, Ze je pro né pivo ndpoj
obycejny. Proto neni divu, Ze se uz ve stredovéku kdekdo snazil ziskat prdavo vatit
tento mok a pivovarii jsme u nds méli stovky. Také v Benesové se od jeho zalozeni vzdy
pivo vatilo. Tradici tu dodnes udrzuje pivovar se svym tzv. 50 dennim lezdkem Ferdi-
nand pripravovanym podle staré receptury.

Benesov brewery

In the 10" century one Arabic merchant wrote a report about the Slavs saying, that
a beer is an ordinary beverage for them. No wonder, that many people living in the
Middle Ages were doing their best to get certificate for production of beer, there were
hundreds of breweries here. Since the town Benesov was founded, a beer was brewed
there. Traditions are kept until now — Benesov brewery produces so called 50 days la-
ger named Ferdinand, brewed according to an original recipe.
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Hrad zaloZili Benesovici koncem 13. stoleti, potom dalsimi majiteli byli Sternbergové,
1887 koupil celé konopistské panstvi ndslednik rakouského trinu arcivévoda Ferdi-
nand d’Este a zamek nechal prebudovat na rodinné sidlo.

Castle Konopisté

The castle was established by BeneSovici in the end of the 13" century. It was possessed
by the Sternbergs, the Vrbas and the Lobkowiczs later on. Each of these families has
come with some arrangements and reconstructions. The whole Konopisté area was
bought by the descendant of the Austrian throne archduke Ferdinand d Este in 1887.
He let to rebuild the castle into the family residence.
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Interiéry xdmbu Honofiste

Interiéry zamku skryvaji rozsahlé umélecké sbirky. Jesté dnes tu najdeme na 300 tisic
kusit loveckych trofeji a vysoce kvalitni sbirku zbrani a vyzbroje. Nesmime vsak opo-
menout nejvétsi sbirku svatojirského kultu v Evropé, kterd obsahuje na 1 500 expond-
tii. Kolem zdamku vznikl anglicky park o rozloze 225 hektarii, na ktery navazuje roz-
lehly rybnik.

Interiors of Konopisté Castle

Interiors of the castle contain large artistic collections. Even now we can find here
300 thousand pieces of hunters trophies and high quality collection of weapons
and armaments. We do not have to forget the biggest collection of St. George's cult
in Europe, containing 1 500 exhibits. 225 hectares English park connected with a large
pond was established around the castle.
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Ndslednik triinu Ferdinand d Este si kromé Konopisté oblibil v Cechdch i pivabnou
hrabénku Zofii Chotkovou, kterou si vzal za manZelku i pfes odpor cisafe Frantiska
Josefa. Na Konopisti Zili podle svych predstav. Ferdinand byl vasnivy lovec. A to je zndt
témét v kazdé mistnosti zamku. Zbrané se mu vak staly osudné. Zahynul se svoji man-
zelkou v Sarajevu p¥i atentdtu 28. cervna 1914.

Ferdinand d’Este

The descendant of the throne Ferdinand d Este liked not only Konopisté Castle in Bo-
hemia, but also charming aristocrat Zofie Chotkovd. He has married her despite the
emperor Frantisek Josef s protests. They dwelt at Konopisté completely in accordance
with their imaginations. Ferdinand was a dedicated hunter. It is visible practically
in each room inside the castle. However, weapons played a important role in his des-
tiny — he was assasinated together with his wife in Sarajevo on 28. June 1914.
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Zdmek stoji na misté gotického hradu Lestno, ktery chrdnily hlavné okolni baZiny.
To nezabranilo vojskiim Jittho z Podébrad, aby hrad dobyl v dobé, kdy si panovnik
vytizoval své ticty se svym protivnikem Zderikem ze Sternberka. Sternbergové pozdé-
ji hrad obnovili, ale majitelé se sttidali a hrad pustl. V roce 1782 hrad a celé panstvi
koupil priimysinik Cenék Danék a hrad prestavél v prepychové sidlo.

Lisno Castle

The castle is built on the same place, like the gothic castle Lisno, which was protected
mostly by near swamps. However, this did not stop arrays belonging to Jiti from
Podébrady to conquer the castle in the time, when the ruler solved problems with his
foe Zdenék ze Sternberka. The Sternbergs reconstructed the castle later on, but owners
were changing and the castle suffered. The whole territory was bought by industrialist
Cenék Danék in the year of 1782 and the castle was reconstructed and changed into
a wonderful residence.
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Vyznamnym ptirodnim bohatstvim dolniho Posdzavi je obycejnd zula. Na nékolika
mistech tu vznikly lomy. Nejvétsiho vyznamu ziskaly lomy na PoZdrech u Prosecnice,
které se staly na konci 19. stoleti majetkem Ferdinanda d Este.

PozZar quarries

Ordinary granite is the important raw material in lower Posdzavi. Quarries
have been established here in several localities. The most important quarries are
in Pozdry near Prosecnice. These quarries belonged to Ferdinand d Este since the end
of the 19" century.
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Na pocatku 20. stoleti mladi Prazané vyrdzeji vlakem a na lodich za dobrodruzstvim
také do udoli feky Sdzavy. Pikovice, Luka pod Mednikem, Zampach. To jsou mista
na Zlaté tece, jak tikali fece Sazavé, kde se zrodil cesky tramping.

Tramping on the Golden River

In the beginning of the 20" century young people from Preague were travelling out by
trains and boats to find some adventure. River Sdzava valley, Pikovice, Luka pod
Mednikem, Zampach are the destinations situated on the Golden River, as Sdzava
was once nicknamed, where the Czech tramping was born.
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V roce 1906 bylo zapocato pod zticeninou hradu Zlenice se stavbou velkych fi¢nich
ldzni o dvou ktidlech. Tyto ldzné trvaly do roku 1913. Poté zazivala lokalita stf¥idavé
uspéchy a nevispéchy. Nejvétsi rozkveét zaZily lazné po roce 1932, kdy pro né byl zakou-
pen pozemek, na kterém stoji ldzné dodnes. V téze dobé byl také zfizen pfivoz.

River spa under the Zlenice Castle

Constuction of a big river spa under ruins of the Zlenice Castle started in 1906. This
spa had two sections and were working until the year of 1913. Good times and bad
times were changing in this locality. The best period of time was after the year of 1932,
when a plot for the spa was bought and we can find it there until now. A ferry was
founded in that time as well.
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V roce 1942, vznikl uprostied Cech ryze némecky ostrov. Cesti obyvatelé se museli
vystéhovat a v prostoru ohrani¢eném tekami Sazavou a Vitavou vzniklo vojenské cvi-
Cisté pro jednotky SS. Vznikly zde lazarety, vojenské skoly, letisté, ale také pracovni
a koncentracni tabory. Pevnostni objekty v tizemi mezi Neveklovem, Tyncem nad Sd-
zavou a Uroénici jsou dodnes smutnou vzpominkou na toto obdobi.

World War II. - Region Neveklov

In 1942 purely German island arised in the centre of Bohemia. The Czech population
was forced to move and a military training area for SS troops was established in the
locality between Sdzava and Vitava rivers. Military hospitals, military schools, and
airport were set up here, but also labour camps and concentration camps. Fortress
premises in the area between Neveklov, Tynec nad Sdzavou and Urocnice remind this
sad period of time until now.
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Dne 9. a 10. kvétna 1945 na samém konci 2. svétové vdlky se na ndvrsi nedaleko Bene-
Sova setkala 4. gardovi armdda vedend generdlem Leljusenkem z 1. ukrajinského
frontu s gardovou tankovou armddou generdla Kravienka z 2. ukrajinského frontu
Rudé armddy.

Armies Meeting Memorial

On 9. and 10. May 1945 in the end of the WW II the 4" army under the command
of general Leljusenko from the first Ukrainian front met the tank army commanded
by general Kravcenko from the second Ukrainian fron of the Red Army.
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Podle historickych zprav se téZilo zlato na Roudném uz ve stredovéku. Od roku 1903
byl postupné vybudovim na Roudném moderni zdvod, ve kterém se v roce 1924 pra-
covalo v hloubce 420 metrii a denné se téZilo 120 tun rudy, ze které upravna ziskdvala
1 - 1,5 kg zlata. V Sedesdtych letech 20. stoleti zde probihal diikladny geologicky prii-
zkum, avsak tézba se jiz neobnovila.

Roudny

According to historical reports, the gold was exploited in Roudny already in the Middle
Ages. Since the year of 1903 a modern plant started to be build gradually. In 1924 miners
worked in the depth of 420 metres and exploited 120 tons of ore daily. The final amount
of gold taken from this ore was 1-1.5 kg. In the sixties of the 20" century a thorough geo-
logical research was organized here, but the gold output did not start anew.
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V roce 1930 prenesl Ing. Frantisek Janecek cdst svého zbrojarského zdvodu z Prahy
do Tynce nad Sazavou. Ovsem v té dobé o zbrojni vyrobu uz nebyl zdjem a tak se zd-
vod vrhl na vyrobu motocyklii. Janecek koupil licenci na vyrobu motorky némecké
firmy Wanderer. A na Brodcich z byvalé pfdadelny vybudoval zdvod, ze kterého vyjiz-
dély motocykly znacky Jawa do celého svéta.

Jawa from Brodce

In the year of 1930 Ing. Frantisek Janecek shifted a part of his armaments producing
factory from Prague to Tynec nad Sdzavou. Armaments industry was not so attractive
in that time and that was why he started to produce motorcycles. He had bought a li-
cence to produce a motorcycle of German company Wanderer. He rebuilt a former
spinning mill in Brodce and founded a motorcycle factory, exporting their products
into the whole world.
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Doty Saltrshého pasma

Dulni prdce v Halitich z prvni poloviny 20. stoleti provétovaly mnozZstvi drahého kovu
v této okrajové oblasti jilovského zlatohorniho reviru. Na mistech stredovékych doby-
vek bylo vyrazeno nové 369 metrii chodeb, aby se zjistilo, Ze mocnost Zil je mald a tedy
k tézbé nevyhodnd. UloZeni horniny vedlo k vytvoreni profilu chodby ve tvaru koso-
Ctverce.

Mines in Halii'ské zone

Mining works in Halite in the first half of the 20" century screened an amount
of avaluable metal in the outskirts of Jilové gold mining area. New 369 metres
of corridors were dug at places with medieval galleries to find out, that a richness
of seams is low and consequently not advantageous to exploit. The position
of a mineral led to creating a corridor profile in the rhomb shape.
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A Jaroslav Pelisek - fotografie a rezie filmu
4 Jaroslav Pelisek, Pavel Stibiirek — kamera a sttih filmu

} Priprava scény
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A Pavel Stibiirek
4 Pavel Stibiirek pti natdaceni

} Filmovy $tab: Jaroslav PeliSek, Andrea HypeSovd, Pavel Stibiirek,
Petr Barvik - 2. reZizér

118



119



A Barbora Cmelikovd - produkcni
4 Natdceni scény
} Natdceni i fotografovdni vzbudilo velky zdjem vefejnosti
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